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Catherine ChonE (LKK Auto)

From: Sundari Nagarajan - Ill <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 12 March, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: ‘assignments’

Subject: RE: OUr Ref : MCT17050729/01/sn; Accdt invg SBB8611A(Liberty) >

SLL4S65J(NTUC) > SHC8643G(M) > SID8O76P(ECICS) on 19.5.17

Dear Sir

We refer to the email below. We are still awaiting your RA report. Kindly expedite as TP is chasing for settlement.

Best Regards,

Sundari Nagarajan

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 25 January, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OUr Ref : MCT17050729

Dear Sundari,
Kindly upload LOD in Merimen.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2018 2:54:08 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - III

Subject: OUr Ref : MCT17050729

Recd LOD from Triple T Auto for 8K ?? damages for this 2008 vehicle appears to be excessive ?

Please do paper survey.

Meka



Our File No:

Date:
Insurer: India International Insurance Ple Lid Policy No:

t Vehicle No : SJDB076eP Insured Vehicle No :
.088: 190572017 Nature of Claim;
PTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

5JD8076P
vodel: HONDA STREAM, 1.8 (A) Engine No:
e 03/04/2008 (Man. Year. 2008) Chassis No:

Dark Blue Odometer:
-apacity: 1799 ce
'slue/Mew Car Price: N/A
sred (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
{ON OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Se
ke (Serviceable): Yes Engine Medification: No Pre-aceident ¢

SID8076P o Los
TP / MCT17050729 Policy/Cover. Note® £ A MC
SHC8643G Policy No. (Claimant)ev: @ -

Triple-t Automobile - Defu (HQ) FEINEINT Blk 5 Defu Lane 10, £01-574, 53915
India International Insurance Pie Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sun

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Teo Cheng
05/12/2017]

| MCT17050729 {18/12/2017)
Manually registered]
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COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
CO. REG. NO, 199303821R

Rubbini
Poficyholder's Signature / Date & Driver's Signature (¥ driver is not the policyholder) / Date Witnessed by Reporting
Time & Tme 20/5/2017 @ 10:50 Hrs Fersonnet

Sketch Plan

AT

—

/ A-SHC 8643G

' B-SLL 4965J
C-SJD 8076P
D-SBB 8611A

SN EYD

/
/
Nl feld

Along PIE twds Jurong After Paya Lebar Rd Exit

Best Regards,

Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
[ ) [NDIA
o ® InrrernaTIONAL
Insurarce

3INGARO R
Sorving the rgion wacs 10§

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

5



of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses,

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



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...{Pending for Payment)

PRI
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case Notified Est Submitted ! Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth’ed Status
27 Nov 2017 22 May 2017 06 Dec 2017
Mai 00:00 09:27 Pending for Paymaent
. 550.00 Cancel case |
{5$267.50)

Reference Claim Details ; Documents Show Alf I

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS J[Created by adjuster]
Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main Claimant: - . o
Vehicle Reg, No.: SJIDBO76P Date of Loss: 19/05/2017 00:00 - :59

Claim Type: TP / MCT17050729 Policy/Cover Note No.: | MCOMOD15

Vehicle Reg. No. .
{Insured): SHC8643G Policy No. (Claimant):

Excess:
| Repairer: Triple-t Automobile - Defu (HQ) Blk 5 Defu Lane 10, #01-574, 539186 Defu Lane - Tel:

Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... {Handled by Sundarl Nagarajan - 6347 6071]

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Teo Cheng Ming Wilson) ... [Final Rpt
' due 05/12/2017]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All i Compose Case Mail ]

There are no mail for this case.

=
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS View All l Search Tasks Create New Task Complete

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handier Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 12/3/2018
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18/01 2018 THU 14:10 FAX Qo1
Whhhhwh ik ddddh ik dkdkokd
#%% FAX TX REPORT **+ FAXED
AhhhkhkhhkrRARbhddhdhihh ‘( 8 JAN 2018
TRANSMISSION OK
MOTCLM DEPT,

JOB NO. 3071

DESTINATION ADDRESS 963851141

SUBADDRESS

DESTINATION ID

ST. TIME 18/01 14:09

TX/RX TIME 00'19

PGS. 1

RESULT OK

TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE c

BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-374 SINCPORE 539186
TEL: 6385 1171 FAX: 6385 1141
BUS. RBG. NO. 53176519M

17" January 2018

Qur Ref: CL17078
Your Ref; SHC8643G

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
Motor Claims Department

64 Cecll Street

#04-05 108 Bullding

Singapore 049711

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JD8076P AND SHC8643G ALONG PIE TWDS JURONG AFTER PAYA LEBAR
FLYOVER ON 19.05.2017

We are the representative for M/s Auto Synthesis, whose vehicle reglstration number SJDBO76P was
damaged in the above accident,

We are Instructed to claim for damages agalnst your Insured in connectlon with the above-captioned
road trafflc accident driven by your Insured.

We are Instructed that the accident was caused by your insured’s negligence and/or management of
motor vehicle registration SHCB643G. As a result of the accident, our cllent’s vehicle was damaged and
our cllent had been put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows:-

Cost of repairs $ 8,000.00
Loss of rental for 04 day @5200.00 $ B00.00 33"%4 in receipt of your feller, which La receiving cur aliontion.
uhell roven shorlly, noto thel we are prosor
Survey report $ 596.00 foie 1o conduct 8 o T onsmiton o \oor clan share
LTA search fee $ 5.35 necasaary.
4

2940135 OurRef: McT 17050 729
Enclosed are the supporting documents for your perusal:- Name : Sundar
GIA Date
LTA search Indla Internatipnal igsurance PL.

Bnmate hill Feo T T A YK




Pooi Chin Han Daniel

From: Motor Claim - I

Sent: Wednesday, 17 January, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Cc: Pooi.Chin Han Daniel

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJD8076P, SHC8643G, SLL4965T AND SBB8611A
ALONG PIE TOWARDS JURONG AFTER PAYA LEBAR PLYOVER ON 19.05.2017

Attachments: doc03968920180117140029.pdf; doc03969320180117140606.pdf

LOD rrom TRIPLE-T

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel; 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Irene [mailto:motor@iaconsulting.com.sg]

Sent: 17 January, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - lIl <sundari@iii.com.sg>; Motor Claim - Hl <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: candy@iaconsulting.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJD8076P, SHC8643G, SLL4965T AND SBB8611A ALONG PIE TOWARDS JURONG
AFTER PAYA LEBAR PLYOVER ON 19.05.2017

Dear Sundari,

Attached is the LOD and enclosures for your perusal.
Please let us have your settlement terms a.s.a.p.
Thank you.

Regards,

Irene Tan

Triple-T Automobile
Tel: 6385 1171

Fax: 6385 1141




TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE -

BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-574 SINGPORE 539186
TEL: 6385 1171 FAX: 6385 1141
BUS. REG. NO, 53176519M

17 January 2018

Qur Ref: CL17078
Your Ref: SHC8643G

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

M aim rtmen

64 Cecll Street 17 JAN 20’18
#04-05 0B Building INDUA INREHATIONAL
Singapore 049711

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SID8076P AND SHC8643G ALONG PIE TWDS JURONG AFTER PAYA LEBAR
FLYOVER ON 19.05.2017

We are the representative for M/s Auto Synthesis, whose vehicle registration number SID8076P was
damaged in the above accident.

We are instructed to claim for damages against your insured in connection with the above-captioned
road traffic accident driven by your insured.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured's negligence and/or management of
motor vehicle registration SHC8643G. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and
our client had been put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows:-

Cost of repairs $ 8,000.00
Loss of rental for 04 day @5200.00 S 800.00 Vig dve i recelpt of your lester, which ks roceiving owr skenlion,
Survey report $ 596.00 o hak ravert shory. Kindhy ncle that we are peeserving aur
LTA search fee $ 535 maq ? o our chent whore

.35

£2401.35 OurRef: Mc T 17050 729

Enclosed are the supporting documents for your perusal:- Name : Sundar
GIA Date
LTA search Indla Internatipnat Insurance P L

Repair bill ( 6* { ( l Wl

Kindly iet us have your payment of $9,401.35 in our workshop’s name within the next 14 days.

Please do not hesitate to contact cur Ms Tan at 9838 8224 or email motor@iaconsulting.com.sg should
you have any queries on your matter. We thank you for your kind attention and appreciate your quick
remittance.

Yours faithfull

Encl.




MD YUSOF BIN SAHAB

BLK 697B WOODLANDS DR 50
#02-182
5(731897)

Description :

Rental for

Vehicle No
Vehicle Description

Rental Period

4

SKF 5373 D

Toyota Wish 1.8X A

Invoice

Day/s

30/10/2017

@

Invoice No
Invoice Date :
Due Date
VHA No
Referral ID

$200 per Day

to  03/11/2017

Total Amount Payable

:GWIN0O001013

3/11/2017

:3/11/2017
114919
:TO13

Amount

$800

$800

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875
TEL: 6315 8479 HP: 9833 0807

UEN: 53207137M



GOOD WAY CAR RENTAL

8 Kakd Bukdt Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@Kakd Buldt Singapore 415875

Tol: 6315 8479 H/P: 8833 0807 vHANe: 14919
UEN: 53207137M VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT awiny 1013
HIRER'S PARTICULAR Vehicle No:& |<F £37] % 77 Replaca Vah No:
Name: (as In 1/C) Mileage Out: /572 () |  Mileage Out:
NRIC/PASSPORT No: Make & Model- (uto Manual
Address (Res) T9Y0T1A4 WIS | Group:
Out:Date =~ //a/70/32 Tme ! [ O7F

Name & Address of Emplayer HIRE / PERIOD BXPIRY Time:

NON-WAIVER EXCESS=$ <3, 9 .20)  ~scfton |

Dcmm“wm " DILD'T"""QEL’;’;N“ - CHARGES § D 0> | Coctin ] O
ce No: ype : nteenation

lssueDate:___ Daté of Binth: oy f @8 J00 pardey ] ool -
Tet: {0) R HP: Waekly 63 per week

ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS , Monthly a$ per month

Name: (asin1/c)_MD YUSnhg BIN SAHAR! Hours a3 per hour

NRIG/PASSPORT No:___ = £33 T ST G Others o

Adaress (Resp: > LK ©T78 (000D LANDS DR, [opw P per day/month

50 Koo (82 & C3R1897), o po o day

Lcense No: = OF 23950 1. :
Driving se No: o/ : Cocab) | onal
lssueDate:lU” 20081 . Date of Birth: | g 7/!(]5 W/GollmﬂmSmha

Occupation: Drivingbexp: __ _ SUB-TOTAL §
VEHICLE CHECK LIST PETROL. LEVEL
g Out | E [1a{he 34| F
» O REAR in E |wa|1/2134| F
E :
z EXTENSION
aa
PR Misc
(-0 ]
_ TOTAL CHARGES $
m.’
= }
(g ===
-3 a
I = 7 v
53 Lo A
2 FRONT  ° ToP @ P
Zg i f/ l‘/t
Hirer's Signature t 5
ACCESSORIES CHECK |
] Ashtray [(CcigLghter [_18/Tyre |
[ IsTTools [_Jack [ JHub Caps
] Radio/Cass [ ] CD - ges Additional Driver's Signatura

I hava read and agree to the tarms and condition on both sides of the agraement. If | have presented a charge/credit card for payment. | agree that
all amounts payable under this agresment and for parking and traffic infringements may be billed to that account and my signature above will be
considared o have been made on the charge/credit card voucher. All information | have given GOOD WAY CAR RENTAL in connection with this
agreement is true.

1. ONLY PERSON ABOVE 23 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENGE,MJTHORIBED, LIGENSED AND SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT MAY DRIVE THE VEHIGLE.

2. ALL PARKING AND TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS ARE THE RESPONGIBILITY OF THE HIRER. AN ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED ON ANY TRAFFIC VIOLANIONS REDIRECTED.

3. THE HIRER SHALL BE LIABLE FOR EXCESS CHARGES FOR ANY LATE RETURN AT THE RATE SHOWN PER HOUR OR PER DAY. INCLUSIVE OF CDW ANDVOR PAl WHEHE APPLICABLE.
4. N CASE OF ACCIDENT. THE HIRER SHALL REPORT TO RENTAL OFFICE IMMEDIATELY. IF THERE IS BODILY INJURIES. A POLICE REPOAT MUST BE MADE WITHIN 24 HOURS.

5. VEHICLE IS STRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE ONLY, AND MAY NOT BE DRIVEN OUT OF SINGARPORE WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE COMPANY GUOOD WAY CAR RENTAL.

RETURN OF VEHICLE. THE HIRER / DRIVER 15 REQUIRED TO SIGN IN THE COLUMN * SINGAPORE OF HIRER / DRIVER * FAILING WHICH THE DAY AND TIME INSERTED BELOW SHAL DEEMED
TGO BE THE DAY AND TIME THE VEHICLE IS RETURNED TO GOOD WAY CAR RENTAL AND THE SAME SHALL BE ACCEPTED AS CONGLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AND SHALL NOT
BE CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED ON ANY ACCOUNT WHATSOEVER. a

DATEIN | TIMEIN |MILEAGE | CHEGKED BY REMARKS @

T A
[ SIGNATURE OF HIRER/DRIVER




Sz22n7
Notification of Successful Vehicle Insurance Search for
Receipt No.: ITNET-00000-170522-000327

L LTA-VTL@Ita.gbv.sg
Mon, 22 May 2017 09:44:51 +0800

To "motor@iaconsulting.com.sg” <motor@iaconsulting.com.sg>
Tags <

Dear Sir/Madam

We wish to inform you that your transaction on "Enquire Vehicle Insurance
Particulars™ performed on 22 May 2017 was successful and the Receipt No. is ITNET-
00000-170522-000327.

2. The detaiis of the search results are as follow:

Vehicle No. Search Date Search Time Search Result

SHCB8643G 19 May 2017 16:30:00 INDIA INT'L INS PTE LTD

3. This is an auto-generated e-mail, no reply is required. Please contact our
customer service officers at tel : 1800-CALL LTA (1800-2255 582) should you
require further assistance.

4. Thank you.

If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, please delete it. As it
may contain confidential or official information, do not retain it or disclose the
contents to any person as it may be an offence under the Official Secrets Act.

/f/«/;} i
25 AL

"



TRIPLE-T AUTOMOBILE

BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-574 SINGAPORE 539186
TEL: 63851171 FAX: 63851141

INVOICE
To: Auto Synthesis Invoice No. CL17078
Date 16/11/2017
Vehicle No. SJD8076P
No. Description Qty Unit Price Amount
1 |[REPAIR COST § 800000 % 8,000.00
Total:iy $ 8,000.00

Payment by cheque should be crossed and made payable to "Triple-T Automobile’




MPA217086216 / Progrossive Aviormolive Ple Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20(05/2017 13:37

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report corracily the detalls of the accidant to speed up the caims process.

2. Thia Form must be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepressntation of witholding of materizl facts may sliow Insumnce companies &0
repudiate paficy ability.

4. The lssue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies & nol an admission of policy kabiiity on the part of the Insurence companies,

5. Any false reporting mey be refarred to the Palica for inve:

8. This reporct wil be forwarded by the Insurers of the inturers of tha GIA Records Management Cenire asiabiished by ihe Genera! Insurance Association of
rlins.

Singapora({GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repcrt wil for & fes be made avallable upon application by intsrested

7. By the lodgement of this report 10 the insurera, you hersby consant ko the archiving of this report at the centrs and 1o coples of the report being mads avalable

Date Of Report 20/05/2017 13:37
Date Of Accident 19/05/2017 16:30
Exact Location Of Accident PIE TOWARDS JURONG AFTER PAYA LEBAR FLYOVER
Couniry/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETANLS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number sJDa076P
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner AUTO SYNTHESIS
Co Reg No N/A
Email Address XIAO_H3I@HOTMAIL.COM

Mabile Phons No
Alternative Phone No

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

OFFICE-91373902

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model STREAM
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident
Are yuu_dalming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
if No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company ECICS LIMITED
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO
Policy Numbaer MPU17A00103900
" Cover Note Number
Driver
Name of Driver MD YUSOF BIN SAHAB
NRIC No 568239876
Date Of Birth 18/07/1968
Occupation OUTDQCR
Date Of Driving Pass 171111989
Driving Experience 27 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Maobils Numbar (LOCAL) +65-98330232
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address NOEMAIL
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Address

Postcode

Was drivar an employes of the Insured’'s Company YES ’
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident UNKNOWN - REFER TO ATTACHMENT
Waeather Conditiona CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injurad in the Accident? NO

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers {Including Driver) 1

Detalls of Police Action

Wasg the accident reported 1o the police? NO

if Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,apainst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHMENT. STATEMENT RECORDED BY RAVI (PROGRESSIVE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD. TEL: 6741 5761}

Attachment(s)

Are accldent photos avallable for attachment? YES

Was there any video capturad by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vohicle Reglstration Number SHCB843P

Vahicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Nama of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Poatcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Detalls of Witness

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number SLL4965T
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
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Details Of Properties
Name of Driver
NRICIﬁasspod Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)
Details of Witness

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature COf Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Dotalls of Witness

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
SBB8B11A
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Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Acase toporl correclly the detade of tha accidenl to spod Up the claims process.

2, This Form must ba .

3. indormation provided rrual be as stuthiul and sccurate a8 oasglhis. Any witul misropresentation or whholding ol niatorlat facta may
aliow Inguronco compsniae fo ravudisio policy Habiity.

4. The issue and aceepiance of Lhin Form by nsurance companios i nol an edmission of poicy fablily on the part of the nesurance
congpnies,

8 .

8. The raport w il be forw arded by the Insurers of the GiA Records Managonmnl Cantra oslabialied by the Ganeral Insurgocs Assoclation
of Singapcra (GIA) for archiving and Ihat coplas of this caport w il for a fea be modn svalabio Lpan applcation by inle/ostad parties,

7. By tha lodgamond of thia raport io i innuracs, you hatolly conser to b archiving of this roport al the contro and to sopian nf ha
feporl being made avaZabio aloresaid,

2. Cansent under tho Parsonal Data Pratoction Act (POFA)

tunderstiond, acknow Ddge, agres and cona s lhal

(=) My inaurer . my wotkahop and the Ganers! Insurance Asaociation of Singepore ["OIA") may/ace pormilied lo collact, use, disclose
arulior prucess my porsonal data/peragnal iIformution st out i this [form end any oiher pacsonul information provider by me or
possussod by my hsuror (colfuctivaly the "Personal Information”) and disclozo ond tenslor such Personal iNorsmtion to el Insurer(s}
who havo haured vehick{a) involved i his accidond {ad inswrar(e) who hovo sured vohcla{s) invalved in this atccdient ohat be
cobactively roforrad \a a8 the “Insurers’), the Insurers’ Law yocalmw [ims, the Monelary Aulhorily of Singoporo and ony relevan|
govemnmant agencyiiuthority (such na the polica), for the purpesc(s) of ;

{1} procassing, hoading andfor deaing wih my clains inchiding the scitloment of the clabm and any nacosssry westignions telaling Lo
tho tlaims;

{i} Investigating the accident andfor my claim;

(W} carryisg oul Rndfor doaling with my inslrustiong of reaponding ta any angiitiag by ne;

(v} administering my clainm {incl.ting Lha rmrling of corrospondence, sialsments, invaicas, raport or nolites 1o Mo, which could nvolva
disclosura of corleh porsonal dola sboul o la bring sboul defivery of the snres ag w ol aa on the axisnad covor of anvalopas/mol
packnagosy, andior

{v) cairplylng w th applicable lsw ' sditistaring, processing, handing and/or dealting w ith rmy cinkin.

(colectively tno “Purposan*)

(b) wk inguror{s) w ho hiave ineured vehicle{n) ivlved in bils accldert nnd the lnsurors” lmwvyorsew fires, meylara pethited (o pobect,
uss, disclose nixbfor process my Parsonal nformaticn fer one or mora of (b obove Rurpcgey; end

(<) my Poraonal kiormation meyinan bo disclosnd by any of the hieurars and/or GlA (o ther third party sorviba peoviders or agenls
(ncluding thoir v yars/aw lvms), whizh may be slled oul af Singapore, for one or mote of the absve Purposes.

Folicylraider's Siganturo 7 Dalo & Driver's Signnturo (N drivdy b nol bho policyholdor) /Date Winossed by Reporing Conlre
T A Timo R Farsonnal

Skeleh Plan
K-SIDROTEF

B ~SHCE 644G e
CoSILAES 7 SSOOSISSIOSSS SN N

- SEaSL} alde e o]
Hde ifosh
sl /153'6‘

F‘ .I I3 _‘?/.lJ :mm/é j oo ; ,q'j;/(-,. f,—i/ L ./;{f?{’}‘(tr ///}:'U iy
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Accident Sketch Plan

Describe Circumstances of the Accldant

Lo prremod oriend e _gisted Ao P A odwuuw
Q,Jé—,f; 7L e e ]% wHe Fa i el rfg-/cg_&f‘ t.—t.'/
Ao [
T Anale 1008 A s Lifhoee " edi]
kol o F sone s pmil T 2 ey Sl

X ./ﬂ/f,m{:f e P e, S adir el 74

Clbeck, 2l gorm WAk R A5 A Caftectost nFl /:.«;/ﬁ

e -

Llne 1o Ty Frg T o oded

oF L A Citeclteny ity e avoridiond

—
/I/
/’/
-
Doclaration

Wa ﬂmlcy@ purticulsrs wra g i avery :-.sspact

"N’é

| b |
S

\“
-

e f“?r @t

Pollzyhakkore. Sigeature / Datg & Drbear’t Slanature (F dibés is £af g policyhoiders f Qaln Witniessad by Reportng Cenire
Trima & Ting Reraonnal
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POLICY

ECfCS

Raldragneg::

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE  [FRvEaomioeistn

Mot Vkdehes (VinkParty Risks Conpomatiuo} Aut {Chepter 159)

Momn Vetuckos (Thl-Parly Rl amd Cowgomation) Ris, (900 MZI0C
Ruwich Tewtupuet Act. 19KT (Aalsyaiad CUOMPREHENSIVE
Wintor Vehickew {Thind-Pary Rek ot Refes, 1059 (Makyss) ORIGINAL
CERTIFICATE NG, MPUGEIARG Y04 Chavat S JHMRNAHMESINITT
Ageiicy Nanie: Assre (Singapore) Pic Lid Lngirs Nix  RONALIIOITIS
Ayercy Codde: AODos1th Ty NHW (ZIWZLIAIRERAGRANCA R COVER)

lo Imdex Mark und Negestrstlon Musixy of Velviclke:  SINNO74P
1, Nanw of Policybohker: ALY SYNTHESIS
X, Deviod of Inguaance {welr ibnioy inchiivey M1 Marck 2017 19 March 2014

4. Versann o Clannes of e eavitlal v dnve
al hroy mikes gerens &Shn Lo oocdvien aa fhe Paliepanicrr® < orfee (1R

N 15 TeIDIITAT IT AICLID

Frovided chat tle wos

LIS S N IO L ] I Tem e prorddrec o
Ty Les om0 IRy ms Lomvtoorogedulition o thal el ]
S LAmiaticie ot o
ockne e RS PR TSR KSR LR SRR O S Ao dh i RO PR wilnof
Toitiyhascker BE N
[T T vl Edcaruct FuEmIsar ks STr o bas Godocueelde-tz
T BRI A ‘e b
i Foha Hind
ve vz, orvE M bl g st )
“ralle- FAOERPD LHE oaieg G - R NI

[RETULRSRENE STRTEES RS

Kippaad for evdl o hehait of OIS Liwily)

Chiel Execitive DTk

Lenparrtant Novee:
i Pulluyburtbars e Yo Ay wast e sta) el ez onbis Fud For smy Tersan bo st of Gse 1F porml ay ofhar persn 10 st o TR wlEHE wilkent @ ealid

Ml mnce wider Ihe At

iy O tlet wirdo of & Piinm vehiche, ellcldor il surmciuier sl ircurncs anpens imassd incliuing (he £ erelihouts of bnussalion aosd vid Policy (0 the Insurane
ennmny, I il Ceslillcate of Lnbnnne s boon e oe dustriyed, o Sanusey Declarmtion s e afoct mun be e, Tuitan: @ xoppiy s ith thiv abifipation is
an offere ure e che Moo Yohiches (Thind Miny Risks ond Crmpenaiony Act (Chypsee 1RG).

§ith The Certilisse of fnscounce aod e Pulicy nill cease ba e vabid orce the ooy velilcle lins been 1okd or namioned.

vy The Eryment Refore Cover Wartawy o Prewsiui ¥ syt Warniney Fouml i she Podiey most b cinipdol with pietwisg o wonld % i ity aegdee M
iy aret Cectifieaie of Iranc
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di/lm act Anal ysis

onsultant
Our reference: 1710-1423
Date: 15/11/2017
Auto Synthesis
¢/o Triple-T Automotive
Bik 6 Defu Lane 10
#01- 556
Singapore 539187

Registration No. SJD8076P

Blk 5 Defu Lane 10
#01-574 Singapore 539186
€0. Regn. No. 53153313€
Fax: 6858 5130

Hotline: 8282 1100

INVOICE NO. 1423

We enclose our fee note for your kind attention, which remains payable irrespective of the

outcome of this case.

$/No. Description of Services Provided

1

Being vehicle damage assessment report,
inspection, photographs, transport and miscellaneous.

Qty  Amount
1 $ 596.00

Total amount &

Please kindly cross all cheques made payable to * Impact Analysis Consuftant”,

We thank you In anticipation for your prompt payment,.

LLTan {Ms)
Principal Consultant



”
C

Our reference:

Date:

1710-1423

15/11/2017

¢/o Triple-T Automotive
Blk 6 Defu Lane 10

#01- 556

Singapore 539187

Dear Sirs

mpact Analysis
onsultant

RE: Road Traffic Accident on 19/5/2017
Auto Synthesis

In accordance with your instructions recelved in this office on

30/10/2017

Blk S Defu Lane £0
#01-574 Singapore 539186
Co. Regn, No. 53153313E

Fax: 6858 5130

Hotline: 8282 1100

, we made arrangements to

examine the vehicle on 30/10/2017 at above-mentioned address. The following data was
recorded:

Vehicle details

Make Honda Registration SIDBO76P

Model Stream Chassis JHMRNE84085202773
Colour Blue Gearbox Auto

Odometer 178171km Paintwork Good

Steering Good Brakes Good

Condition Good

Tyre Depths Impact Direction & Area of Damage:
Front left 208/65R15 85% Yokohama

Front right 20B/65R15 85% Yokohama

Rear left 208/65R15 80% GT Radial

Rear right 208/65R15 80% GT Radial

Status REPAIRABLE

Magnitude Medium

Legal status Unroadworthy

Following our examination of the accident damage, we have calculated repair times and method, which are
detailed on page 2 & 3. We would recommend a sum of

for repair, which Is sufficiently lower than the pre accident value to render the vehicle an\economlcally an

physically reliable proposition.

i
K lzmminr

$8,000.00

a 2 working



! #01-574 Singapore 539186
C‘/ Impact Analysis o s
onsultant Hatfine: 8282 1100
Cur reference 1710-1423
Date 15/11/2017
Page 2
Section A: Damaged Parts Assessment
Condition As Repairer's Our
Part's Description Qty inspected Es:iamate Adjustment :
Tall gate 1 bent 998.23 998.23
Tail gate emblem 'STREAM' 1 necessary 35.90 3590”7
Tail gate windscreen moulding @5$41.80 2 necessary 83.60 83.60 /
Tail gate weatherstrip 1 ripped 189.00 189.00 7
Tall gate Inner lock 1 bentjammed 223.00 223.00 R *
Tail gate inner trim 1 material yield 268.90 26890
Rear bumper 1 deformed 896.10 896.10 -
Rear bumper side retainer @%$39.80 2 necessary 79.60 79.60 ~
Rear bumper lower bracket @531.00 2 bent 62.00 62.00 ~
Rear end panel 1 bent 552.50 552.50 X
Rear end panel bottorn 1 bent 155.70 155.70 1 #
Rear end panel top garnish 1 deformed 185.80 18590 /v ¢ X
Tall Lamp th 1  holder damaged 404.23 40423 v ¥
Rear bumper tow cover 1 damaged 55.12 55.12
Rear exhaust pipe 1 bent 623.00 623.00 ﬂ.. b
Rear floor panel 1 bent 982.30 982.30 {L X
Rear fender ih 1 repair 1021.00 0.00
Sub- Total costs 6816.08 5795.08
Percentage discount ; 20% 1363.22 1159.02
Sub-Totol costs for parts 5452.86 4636.06
Special Nett Items:
Rear reverse sensor 1 malfunction 280.00 280.00
Rear end panel top garnish clips @55.00 3 necessary 15.00 15.00 ~
Rear floor panetl insulation 1 necessary 180.00 180.00 |2 -
Tail gate windscreen sealant 1 necessary 60.00 60.00 -~
Rear bumper clip @$5.00 10 necessary 50.00 5000 YO
Sub-Total costs for parts 585.00 585.00

S lmpi e

Bl 5 Dafu Lane 10




8ik S Dafu Lene 10

(Jylm act Analysis o

Fex : 6858 5130
Consultant Hotine: 8282 1100
Our reference 1710-1423
Date 15/11/2017
Parts Repalr
* - L] 0.00 0.00
Sub- Totol costs 0.00 0.00
Total costs for parts 6037.86 5221.06
Impuii.-\nalylls

Consuliant



Bik S Defu Lane 10

#01-574 Singapore 539186
C/ Im act Anal sis A e 6158 5130

Consultant Hotline: 8282 1100
Our reference 1710-1423
Date 15/11/2017
Page 3

Section B: Labour Cost Calculation

Hourly rata! Manhr. Req. Total
To dismantle, replace, cut, weld, knock out dents to straighten accident
] ) rs
parts as-mentioned on the 'Parts Repair' column inclusive of replacement $  48.00 35 $ 1,680000 { ( S Z
parts.
b°'
Spray painting to adjacent paneis. Job allowance. Paint / material. Sub-contract work. $ 1,300.00 f
Apply rust proofing on the adjacent panels. Sub-contract work, $ 250.00
Wiring / bulb checking S 48.00 0.5 5 2400 % /
Remove and replace rear exhaust system S 48.00 17 $ s160| 7
Transfer of exlstlng tallgate mechanism to new tailgate S 4800 18 5 86.40 4
Remove and refix tailgate rear wlndscreen glass. (2-man job) $ 43.00 3 $ 144.00 -
emove and refix uphostery, cushion seat & rear inner trims to facilitate !
the replacement of rear floor panel, 4800 4 19200 p
Remove and replace rear bumper reverse sensor & conduct distance
fety setting, $ 48.00 17 $ 8160
Total labour cost $ 3,839.60

Manhour rate and the number of manhours required for each repairing task are formulated based on individual workshop’s
operating cost and In-house @ IA Research Guidelines respectively.

§ / li/l

4 e 4/(/?
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Blk 5 Defu Lane 10

d\/lm act Analysis mi-s::'s;;%

Consultant Hotine: 8262 1100
Our reference 1710-1423
Date 15/11/2017
Page 4

Section C: Summary Table of Total Repair Cost

Assessment $5,221.06
{See section A}
Replace parts
21
Further 20% 51,044
discount
Recommended cost of $4,176.85 (1)

parts replacement

Labour Cost Calculation

(See section B) $3,839.60 (2)
Total Repair Cast
(Round off to hundred) $8,000.00 (1}+(2)
We would recommend asumof ___ $8,000.00 and ___ 8  working days for repair.

No further items will be approved without our expressed written agreement. Any significant additional
itemns will be subject to a supplementary report.

Mechanical Engineer, Accident Expert Witness, Licensed Appraiser (Automobiie)
B.Eng. (Hons, NUS)
Diploma.Mechanical, ITC. Mechanical & Electrical

NTC-2 Automovite Technology THE INSTITUTION
Sr.MIES, Institution of Engineers, Singapore SINGAPORE

MATAI, Maryland Association of Traffic Accident Investigators
IAARS, International Association of Accident Reconstruction Specialists
ARC #1649, CLI, CGI

€l fmpac At
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' B V4 /4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-y 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industriat Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

“Atfllla
it e ok i 2 EE e
INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL Ref :  CS3/1117009859/\Wqgbe2-1
64 CECIL STREET  on0d.
#05-02 I0OB BUILDING SINGAPORE 049711 Date:  20-04-2018 || ||||||l“|||||||“|||"||

Code: N2

Insured Veh. SHC 86843G Veh. Inspected SJD BO76P

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MCT17050729/01/sn Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From  SUNDARI Assign Date 08/02/2018

Mak_e & Model -HONDA STREAM c.c T . 1799

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008

Chassis No. JHMRNG84085202773 Colour DARK BLUE
Qdometer 178171 Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD

Ty

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/65R14 YOKOHAMA 3mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65R14 YOKOHAMA 3mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/65R15 GT RADIAL 3 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/65R15 GT RADIAL 3mm

e e

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
R St
Accident Date  19/05/2017
Survey held at TRIPLE-T AUTOMOEILE

BLK 5 DEFU LANE 10 #01-574
SINGAPORE 539186
£, Sat A

Inspection Date 30/10/2017

LT T - G R Lt T R R ST T et

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)}N ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. oA -
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TAIL GATE

TAIL GATE EMBLEM 'STREAM'

TAILGATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING @3$41.80
TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP

TAIL GATE INNER LOCK

TAIL GATE INNER TRIM

REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @8$39.80
REAR BUMPER LOWER BRACKET @$31.00
REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL BOTTOM

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH
TAIL LAMP LH

REAR BUMPER TOW COVER
REAR EXHAUST PIPE

REAR FLOOR PANEL
REAR FENDER LH

LESS 20% DISCOUNT

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN)

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS @$5.00 (SN)
REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATION (SN}

TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN}

REAR BUMPER CLIP @%5.00 (SN}

BENT
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
RIPPED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

MATERIAL YIELD
DEFORMED
NECESSARY
BENT

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

SERVICEABLE
SERVICEABLE
DAMAGED

TO REPAIR SEE
LABCUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

MALFUNCTION
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS3/11I117009858/Wgbe2-1

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJD 8076P

Page No.:10of2

998.23 908.23
35.90 35.90
83.60 83.60

189.00 189.00

223.00 -

268.90 268.90

896.10 896.10
79.60 79.60
62.00 62.00

552.50 -

185.70 -

185.90 -

404.23 -
55.12 55.12

623.00 -

982.30 -

1,021.00 -
-1,363.22 -533.69
5,452.86 2,134.78

280.00 280.00
15.00 15.00

180.00 120.00
60.00 60.00
50.00 40.00

585.00 515.00




JF LL LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
el BE 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2

TO DISMANTLE, REPLACE, CUT, WELD, KNOCK OUT 1,680.00 1,162.00
DENTS TO STRAIGHTEN ACCIDENT PARTS AS-
MENTIONED ON THE 'PARTS REPAIR' COLUMN
INCLUSIVE OF REPLACEMENT PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF TAIL GATE INNER LOCK, REAR END
PANEL, REAR END PANEL BOTTCM, REAR EXHAUST
PIPE, REAR FLOOR PANEL AND REAR FENDER LH.

SPRAY PAINTING TO ADJACENT PANELS, JOB 1,300.00 1,000.00
ALLOWANCE. PAINT / MATERIAL.

APPLY RUST PROOFING ON THE ADJACENT PANELS. 250.00 250.00
WIRING / BULB CHECKING. 24.00 24.00
REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR EXHAUST SYSTEM. 81.60 81.60
TRANSFER OF EXISTING TAILGATE MECHANISM TO 86.40 86.40
NEW TAILGATE.

REMOVE AND REFIX TAILGATE REAR WINDSCREEN 144.00 144,00
GLASS (2-MAN JOB)

REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOLSTERY, CUSHION SEAT & 192.00 192.00

REAR INNER TRIMS TO FACILITATE THE REPLACEMENT
OF REAR FLOOR PANEL.

REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR BUMPER REVERSE 81.60 81.60
SENSOR & CONDUCT DISTANCE SAFETY SETTINGS.

3,839.60 3,011.60
GRAND TOTAL 9,877.46 5,661.36

Report Ref No. CS3/I1117009859/Wgbe2-1

e

WILSON TEG CHENG MING HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor




